

# ASC X12C COMMUNICATIONS AND CONTROLS SUBCOMMITTEE

## Meeting Minutes

**JANUARY 10, 2019, 12 Noon — 1 PM EST**

**ATTENDANCE—7 people, 7 members**

### 1. Thursday, December 13, 12 Noon — 1 PM EST

#### 1.1. Administrative Issues

1.1.1. The November 8<sup>th</sup> and December 13<sup>th</sup> minutes will be approved at the January Standing meeting.

1.1.2. Glass, the X12 Online Viewer, will be rolled out to primary and alternate members in the near future. TR3s will be added to Glass over a period of time starting in March.

#### 1.2. Pending Actions of Other Groups

1.2.1. X12N is working on the RFIs that the subcommittee is interested in.

1.2.2. The subcommittee has approved a number of MRs that are now being reviewed by other subcommittees.

#### 1.3. Active Items

1.3.1. [MR 008318](#) “Changes name and purpose of simple data element 447 Loop Identifier Code”

1.3.1.1. Approved by unanimous consent.

**Meeting adjourned at 12:30 PM EST**